MARINE LICENCE VETTING COMMITTEE:

Re: DECLG file ref FS006062, MS 51/8/1360 Outfall stormwater pipe at Loughbeg,
Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork

Request for observations from Ms. Shirley Kennedy (DECLG) dated 2.2.2016

This application relates to retention of existing, constructed and licenced outfall and

to re-licencing to new ownership.

Inland Fisheries Ireland has no issues with this foreshore licence application

James J. King (IFI R&D) and Michael Mc Partland {IFI Macroom)
Inland Fisheries Ireland
8.2.2016

CC Terry Mc Mahon MLVC;



Marine Survey Office,
Abbey View House,
Ballyshannon,

Co. Donegal

Ireland.

Lou?

Tel: 353-071-9822400

Fax: 071-9822439

Memorandum to

EH &1.G- Foreshore Section

Attention Shirley Kennedy

Fax No 6782159

From Nicholas W. Cantwell

No of Pages 1

Date 10 February 2016

Reference FS 006062
Renewal of lease for existing outfall
pipe. Ringaskiddy. Co. Cork

CC

o This office has no objections from a navigational viewpoint to the above

application.

o The divisional engineer should be contacted for opinion.

Nick Cantwell (Capt.)
ll\lautical Surveyor

! This document (including all pages transmitted with this document) is for the addressee(s) only
named above. It contains confidential information. It may also be covered by the Official Secrets Act.
Any dissemination or use of the contents by persons other than the addressee(s) is prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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Assumpta Drake

From: Alan Cogan

Sent: 10 March 2016 12:29

To: Assumpta Drake

Cc: Madeleine Healy

Subject: RE: FS006062, MS 51/8/1360 Outfall stormwater pipe at Loughbeg, Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork
Assumpta

| have examined the contents of this email and note that it is for the application for :

Renewal of an existing license for discharge of storm water runoff via an existing 300mm Dia. Pipe.

Pleased note the following points:

¢  This pipe discharges into Lough Beg adjacent to the Depuy plant on the western side of the
Plant.

*  There is an existing headwall at the discharge point

No additional construction works will be undertaken as a result of this application for
renewal

No additional works will be undertaken as part of this application process.

There is an existing petrol interceptor on the storm line.

*  Aprevious license was licensed to Pfizer under M551/8/1069

In relation to the application | have no comment to make save to say that the Petrol Interceptor should be
regularly maintained and inspected to confirm it is functioning properly.

Please revert should you require any additional information.

Regards

Alan Cogan

Executive Engineer

Carrigaline AEO

Church Road

Carrigaline

Co. Cork

& 021-4371800 £ alan.cogan@corkcoco.ie

Cork County Council is a CPD Accredited Employer

10/03/2016



Re: Foreshore Licence application FS006062 at Lough Beg ,Ringaskiddy, Cork

A Chara

On behalf of the Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht, | refer to the above.
Outlined below please find the Nature Conservation observations.

The Department have no further Nature Conservation comments on the above
application.

Mise le meas,

Simon Dolan

Development Applications Unit

Department of Arts, Heritage and The Gaeltacht
Newtown Road

Wexford



Shirley Kennedy

Foreshore Unit

Department of Environment, Community & Local Government
Newtown Road

Wexford
Your Ref: FS006062

Our Ref: FW 8/58

Re: Outfall stormwater pipe at Loughbeg, Ringaskiddy, Co. Cork

Dear Shirley,
Further to your e-mail dated 2™ February 2016.

On the basis of the information provided the Department has no objections to a Foreshore
Lease/Licence being granted.

Yours sincerely,
Liz Hayes

Liz Hayes

Aquaculture and Foreshore Management Division
Dept of Agriculture, Food and the Marine
National Seafood Centre

Clonakilty

Co Cork

023-8859533

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine



Shirley

DuPuy (Ireland} Ltd has made an application for the retention and use of an existing outfall pipe at
their plant at Loughbeg, Rinagskiddy, Co. Cork. The pipe is used for the discharge of surface water
runoff from the car park onto the foreshore. As the outfall pipe has already been installed and has
been in use since 1998 no “new” works are intended to take place on the foreshore.

On the basis of the above | have no objections to a licence being granted and recommended that the
following conditions should be included in any licence that may issue:

1. The Licensee shall ensure that there will be no contaminants of any kind discharged to
the marine environment and will, in particular, ensure that surface rain water from the
surfaced car park shall be routed through a petrol interceptor

2(1).  Subject to subparagraph (2) the licensee may use an area of foreshore surrounding the said
outfall pipe for the purpose of maintaining in continuous working order the said outfall pipe and for
no other purpose whatsoever.

2(2)  The licensee shall minimise disturbance to the said foreshare as much as possible during
maintenance and shall reinstate to the satisfaction of the Minister any foreshore disturbed as a

result of the said maintenance.

Terry



